From: Don Bobo [dbobo@motioncomputing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 5:01 PM
To: Roland Gubisch ES-BOX

Cc: Terre Wolak ES-ATL

Subject: RE: FCC ID: Q3QHWNVWEX720

Hi Roland,

The current connection manager (carrier connection software) for Sprint does not
allow the CDMA/EVDO module to operate at the same time as the 802.11 WLAN
module.

When you launch the Sprint connection software a dialogue box will pop up
telling the user that simultaneous operation is not allowed and the Sprint
software application disables the 802.11 module while the CDMA/EVDO module is
being used. Once the user disconnects the Module from the carrier and closes the
Sprint connection application the 802.11 device is then re-enabled and the
CDMA/EVDO module becomes disabled.

Thanks,

Don

From: Roland Gubisch ES-BOX [mailto:roland.gubisch@intertek.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 3:49 PM

To: Don Bobo

Cc: Terre Wolak ES-ATL

Subject: RE: FCC ID: Q3QHWNVWEX720

Don,

Thank you for the clarification. Is it true that the CDMA/EVDO module cannot
operate at the same time as the WLAN module? SAR evaluation was not performed
with simultaneous operation of these modules.

Regards,

Roland






